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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 
responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 
addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 

1. Is it possible we can get a copy of the construction plans so we can begin to identify project 
specifics? 
 Please see attached conceptual plans.  

 
2. On some Design-Builds, the City will provide a list of those firms that are precluded for submitting. 

Will the City provide the list for clarification of possible teaming partners? 
 AECOM 
 BCC Engineering 
 Creativision Media  
 Dolphin Expediting Services 
 GCES Engineering Services  
 Premiere Design Solutions Inc. 
 EXP US Services Inc.  

 
3. Will this be a LAP Project? 

 No, this is not a LAP project.  
 

4. Why is the city requesting FDOT Work Group 5 qualifications? This category is typically used for 
Maintenance inspections of existing bridges rather than CEI services for new bridge construction 
(Group 10). If the firm has FDOT group 10 but not group 5, is it able to submit to RFQ? Please 
consider removing the request for Certified Bridge Inspector as it is typically not applicable to CEI 
projects but rather Maintenance Bridge inspection projects. 
 Group 10 is acceptable. 
 Include within proposal staff that is specifically certified under 10.3 and 10.5 

 
5. The RFQ mentions Pricing and Price Quoted, please clarify? 

 Being that this is an RFQ, there is no pricing or price quote required. Do not include any pricing 
within your RFQ submittal.  

 
6. What is the CEI estimated duration and budget? 

 One (1) year – One and a half (1 ½) years. The estimated budget is between $300,000 - 
$400,000.  

 
7. Can you please clarify what PMT stand for? 

 Program Management Team. The PMT for the City is currently AECOM for citywide park 
bond projects.  
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8. If the City does require a Certified Bridge Inspector, the requirement for 5.2 Movable Bridge and 
5.3 Complex Bridge don't appear to be applicable to this pedestrian bridge. 
 Correct. The City is requesting firms to include within proposed staff that is specifically 

certified under 10.3 and 10. 5  
 

9. Is there a page limit for the submittal? 
 Please see Section 3.8 Submittal Format on revised RFQ document.   

 
10. Today’s edits in the RFP said there will be no Contract Administration. Please explain if this means 

the City will manage the Contractors contract. 
 CEI contract will be managed by the City of Doral 
 Construction contract and project management will be managed by the program Management 

Team. 
 

11. What is the CEI anticipated start date? 
 1st or 2nd quarter of 2023. 

 
12. Will the City provide Public Information Services? 

 The City’s Program Management Team - AECOM will be responsible for these services.  
 

13.  Is the CEI team required to add a Lab for material testing services? 
 No.  

 
14. Who will be managing the design submittals and plan reviews during the Design Phase? 

 The City’s Program Management Team - AECOM will be responsible for these services.  
 

15. Is there federal funding involved? If so, will the CEI be required to provide Compliance services 
(DBE, OJT, EEO). 
 No, the CEI will not be required to provide Compliance services. 

 
16. Can a firm submit as a Prime and also join a separate team as a Sub? 

 Yes. 
 

17. Do you have a pre-determined Staff preference (i.e. Sr. Project Engineer, PA, CSS, Sr. Inspector)? 
 No, each firm is expected to propose team to satisfy the requirements of the RFQ.  

 
18. Can you please confirm if the City of Doral prefers a specific submittal format (sequence of 

sections)? 
 Yes, see Section 3.8 Submittal Format on revised RFQ document.  

 
19. Is there any SB/ LB participation requirement? 
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 No.  
 

20. Will the company be required to have the minimum insurance requirements at the time of submittal 
or at the time of award? 
 You will need to have the minimum insurance requirements at the time of award, however, at 

the time of submittal, you are required to sign off on Exhibit “A” Minimum Insurance 
Requirement acknowledging the requirements set forth in this RFQ. 

 
21. Can you please provide the number of pages for letter of references? 

 Minimum of Five (5), Maximum of Ten (10) references.  
 

22. Which standards will COD be using? FDOT? If so, what year? 
 FDOT, 2021-2022 standards.  

 
23. When going through the purpose, the project management and contract administration were 

deleted, can you please confirm? 
 CEI contract will be managed by the City of Doral 
 Construction contract and project management will be managed by the program Management 

Team. 
 

24. Please provide a link to access the available, contract documents and specifications. 
 See link below to the Procurement Project - RFQ No. 2022-09 webpage.  

https://www.cityofdoral.com/all-departments/procurement-division/bid-opportunities-
ii/listing/?id=a41c0bc8-bcd2-ec11-a7b4-001dd800e3d8  

 
25. For the references, should they be the Prime only or can they be the combination of our team 

(different firms)? 
 The References provided via the Reference Survey form should be for the Prime Contractor 

only.  
 
 


